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May 7th

Vr., W. E. Ditehburn,
Inspector of Indian Agencies,
1220 Govt. St., P19y

Dear Sir:

I am in receipt of a letter from lMr.
E. A. Morrissy of Cawston, B. C., who states that
he is applying to you for permission to prospect
and develop for commerciel use a soapstone dep-
oslit on the Indian Reserve near that place.

As 1t appears to me that such develop-
ment must tend to the benefit of the distriet and
the Province, I would esteem it a favor if you can
assist Mr. Morrissy in this matter.

Yours very truly,

Premier.
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